
  PPrrooppeerrttyy  CCoommmmiitttteeee      
MMaaxx  SScchhnneeiiddeerr,,  CChhaaiirrmmaann    

JJaammeess  CCaarriiuuss  CCoommmmuunniittyy  RRoooomm  
110011  SS..  CCaappiittooll  SSttrreeeett  
PPeekkiinn,,  IIlllliinnooiiss  6611555544  

TTuueessddaayy,,  FFeebbrruuaarryy  1188,,  22002255  ––  33::3300  pp..mm..  
  

   I. Roll Call  
 
  II. Approve the minutes of the January 21, 2025 meeting    
  
 III. Public Comment  
 
 IV. New Business  
 

P-25-03  A. Recommend to Approve Second Amendment to the Lease Agreement  
with Proctor Health Systems to Include Partial Waiting Area 
 

B. Discussion: Pekin Campus Landscaping 
 

  V. Reports and Communications   
   

 VI. Unfinished Business  
 
VII. Recess 
  

    
Members:       Chairman Max Schneider, Jon Hopkins, Dave Mingus, Nancy Proehl, Mike 

Harris, Eric Schmidgall, Eric Stahl, Kim Joesting 
  

  

  

1



 
               

 
M inutes pending committee approval 
 
Property Committee Meeting  
Tazewell County Highway Department 
Tuesday, January 21, 2025 – 3:30 p.m. 

 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Max Schneider, Jon Hopkins, Dave Mingus, Kim 

Joesting, Nancy Proehl, Mike Harris, Eric Schmidgall, Eric Stahl 
 
Committee Members Absent: Vice Chair Bill Atkins 

   
MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER STAHL, SECOND BY MEMBER SCHMIDGALL  

to approve the minutes of the August 24, 2015 Ad-Hoc Property committee 
meeting and the November 12, 2024 meeting     
 
Administrator Mike Deluhery stated that the rules were changed last year. He 
stated that if a committee does not meet for one year, the minutes need to be 
brought to the parent standing committee to be approved. 
 

MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER HARRIS, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS  
to amend to include the August 24, 2015 Ad-Hoc Property committee meeting and 
the November 12, 2024 meeting     
 
On voice vote, AMENDMENT CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

 On voice vote, MOTION AS AMENDED CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT County Clerk John Ackerman stated that he wanted to mention two 

dates. First, April 16, 2025 is the 80th anniversary of the invasion of 
Okinawa. He stated that there was a US Naval ship during World 
War II named for our county, USS Tazewell. He stated that we will 
have a portrait of the ship commissioned to us and we will have it 
framed and placed in the courthouse for the public to view and have 
a ceremony on it.  

 
County Clerk Ackerman stated that on June 25, 2025, they are 
looking at holding an event for the 75th anniversary of the Korean 
War. He stated that a lot of our Korean War veterans feel forgotten. 
He said they would invite the remaining Korean War veterans to the 
courthouse. He noted that this is the same night as the Board 
meeting, so we could invite them to the meeting, and the Board 
could show their appreciation to them as well. 
 
 

DISCUSSION: LANDSCAPING BID 
 

 
 

2



 
Chairman Schneider stated that last year, we set aside $50,000 in the final 
budget for landscaping at the county, which is mainly aimed at the 
courthouse.   
 
Administrator Deluhery stated that we drafted a Request for Proposal from 
landscaping companies. He stated that after the bidding process, it will 
come to the Board for approval. He stated that the landscaper will review 
the grounds and make recommendations. He stated that we are asking for 
their qualifications, references, and a cost sheet.  
 
Member Proehl questioned whether it would be worth including the cost to 
maintain the property in their landscaping proposal.  
 
Member Joesting questioned if this includes the planters outside of the 
courthouse and Chairman Schneider confirmed that it does.   
 
Facilities Maintenance Director Schone stated that their department goes 
through and trims the shrubs and freshens up the grounds.  
 
Finance Director Darcy stated that the bids are due back on February 11, 
2025 and the interviews will be on February 13, 2025.    

 
DISCUSSION: ANIMAL CONTROL BUILDING & TOUR 
 

Animal Control Director Libby Aeschleman provided a PowerPoint 
presentation on the current condition of the animal control facilities. She 
provided a background and history and provided the committee with the 
department's needs.  

 
Director Aeschleman took committee members and several employees on a 
tour of the Animal Control facility.   

 
RECESS     Chairman Schneider recessed the meeting at 4:36 p.m. 

(transcribed by S. Gullette) 

3



 COMMITTEE REPORT   P-25-03 
 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Property Committees have considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 
WHEREAS, the First Amendment to the Medical Office Space Lease with Proctor Health 
Systems for the Broadway building was approved by the board on January 31, 2024 with a 
commencement date of January 1, 2025; and  
 
WHEREAS, Proctor Health Systems has requested a second amendment to the contract to 
include a partial waiting area; and  
 
WHEREAS, Proctor Health Systems is requesting an additional 221 square feet of the 
current shared wait area, as shown on the attached map; and 
 
WHEREAS, the lease term would remain five (5) years as of the revised commencement 
date with the tenant having the option for three (3) extensions of five (5) year terms; and 
 
WHEREAS, the revised monthly rent amount will be $3,713.08 for the initial term, 
$4,040.71 for the first renewal option, $4,368.33 for the second renewal option, and 
$4,695.96 for the third renewal option. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board authorizes the Chairman to 
execute an Agreement substantially similar to the attached Contract.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, the 
Finance Office, the Treasurer, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 26th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

4



5



6



UP

RECEPTION

109

PATIENT
TOILET

181

PROCEDURE
ROOM

182

SOILED
UTILITIES

171

SHARED
OFFICE

173

CLEAN
UTILITIES

174

EXAM #5

175

EXAM #4

177

EXAM #3

178

EXAM #2

179

EXAM #1

180

CORR.

183

NURSES'
STATION

184

LAB

185

DARK-ROOM

190

TECH.

191

X-RAY

192

PATIENT
TOILET

189

CORRIDOR

S101

WORK
AREA

S102

CORRIDOR

S103

221 SF

WAITING

101

2
"

1
"

0
"

54321

54321

D
C

B
A

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT #

FILE:

SEAL

DATE STATUS

DATE REVISION

1/8" = 1'-0"

2
/3

/2
0

2
5
 1

0
:4

5
:3

5
 A

M

1

EXISTING FLOOR
PLAN

Checker

Author

4190

P
E

K
IN

 o
n

 B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

P
ro

je
c
t 

S
ta

tu
s

C
A

R
L

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"1
FIRST FLOOR

7

rstaton
Text Box
Area in 'White' is the Current Contracted Lease Space



UP

U.C.
Refr.

GENERAL NOTES

1. THE LOCATION OF DIMENSION TICK MARKS ARE 
AS FOLLOWS:
GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION/FURRING:  FACE OF 
STUD/FURRING.
EXISTING WALL:  FACE OF EXISTING FINISH 
SURFACE
DIMENSIONS NOTED AS "CLEAR" OR "CLR.":  
DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF FINISH SURFACES.
DIMENSIONS NOTED AS "FINISH" OR "FIN":  
DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF FINISH SURFACES.
ITEMS NOTED AS "ALIGN":  FINISH SURFACES 
SHALL BE IN THE SAME PLANE.

2. ALL NEW DOOR FRAMES ARE TO BE SET 2" FROM 
CORNER OF STUD WALL UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.

3. ALL NEW PARTITIONS ARE TO BE TYPE 0S32 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  REFER TO 
PARTITION SCHEDULE ON SHEET A5.1. 

4. ALL NEW PARTITIONS SHALL EXTEND TO 
UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURE (DECK OR BEAM) 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  AT NON-FIRE 
RATED PARTITIONS INFILL VOIDS OF METAL DECK 
AT CONCEALED LOCATIONS WITH BATT 
INSULATION; AT FIRE-RATED PARTITIONS USE 
FIRE-RESISTIVE JOINT SYSTEMS. 

CONSTRUCTION LEGEND:

EXISTING ITEM TO REMAIN

ITEM TO BE DEMOLISHED

TEMPORARY CONTAINMENT BARRIER . 
NO VISQUEEN BARRIER ALLOWED IN 
CORRIDOR OR STERILE CORE. PROVIDE 
EDGE GUARD.

NEW CONSTRUCTION

2
' 
- 

0
"

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

5' - 7 1/8"

5
' 
- 

5
 1

/2
"

IT

102A

X-RAY

100

SICK
WAITING

100B

WELL
WAITING

100A

RECEPT

100 NURSE
STATION

101

WORK
ROOM

102

CORRIDOR

103

PROCEDURE

104

PAT TLT

105

EXAM 1

106

EXAM 2

107

EXAM 3

108

EXAM 4

109

EXAM 5

110

CLEAN

111

MNGR
OFFICE

112

MECH

113

SOILED

114

BREAK

115

ST TLT

116

CORRIDOR

117

2
"

1
"

0
"

54321

54321

D
C

B
A

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT #

FILE:

SEAL

DATE STATUS

DATE REVISION

As indicated

2
/3

/2
0

2
5
 1

0
:4

5
:3

5
 A

M

A100

FLOOR PLAN

Checker

Author

4190

P
E

K
IN

 o
n

 B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

P
ro

je
c
t 

S
ta

tu
s

C
A

R
L

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE LEGEND

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"1
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

8

rstaton
Text Box
Requested Amended Space and Floor Plan

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight



 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO MEDICAL OFFICE LEASE 

 This Second Amendment to the Medical Office Lease (the “Amendment”) is by and 
between County of Tazewell, State of Illinois (“Landlord”) and Proctor Health Systems, an 
Illinois not-for-profit corporation (“Tenant”), and is effective as of the date of the last signature 
below (the “Effective Date”). 

Recitals 

 WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant entered into a Medical Office Lease (together with its 
amendment(s), the “Lease”) for space in the building known as 1800 Broadway St. Pekin, Illinois 
which was effective on January 1, 2024; 

WHEREAS, due to temporary capital financing restrictions, on February 2, 2024 Landlord 
and Tenant amended the lease to commence on January 1, 2025; and  

 WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant wish to further amend the Lease by increasing the 
useable square foot of leased space from approximately 2,400 square feet to approximately 2,621 
square feet and both parties are willing to so amend the Lease. 

Agreement 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements of the 
parties, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

1. This Amendment and the Lease shall for all purposes be deemed to be one instrument. In 
the event of any conflict between the terms and provisions of this Amendment and the 
terms and provisions of the Lease, this Amendment shall control. Except as expressly 
defined herein, all words and phrases defined in the Lease shall have the same meaning in 
this Amendment as was ascribed to the words and phrases in the Lease. 
 

2. Section 1(f) of the Lease regarding the Rent Per Usable Square Foot shall be amended to 
read as follows:  
 
(f) Rent Per Usable Square Foot: Gross lease rent payment (including payment for taxes, 
insurance and utilities) at the annual rate of $17.00 per square foot for the Initial Term; 
$18.50 for the first Renewal Term; $20.00 for the second Renewal Term and $21.50 for the 
third Renewal Term. Gross Lease Rent for the Initial Term is calculated at the annual rate 
of $17.00/square foot for approximately Two Thousand Six Hundred Twenty-One (2,621) 
square feet in the Leased Premises and shall be payable monthly in the amount of Three 
Thousand Seven Hundred Thirteen Dollars Eight Cents ($3,713.08).  Monthly rent for the 
first Renewal Term shall be Four Thousand Forty Dollars Seventy-One Cents ($4,040.71); 
Monthly rent for the second Renewal Term shall be Four Thousand Three Hundred Sixty-
Eight Dollars Thirty-Three Cents ($4,368.33); and Month rent for the third Renewal Term 
shall be Four Thousand Six Hundred Ninety-Five Dollars Ninety-Six Cents ($4,695.96).  
 

9



 

 
3. Except as modified by this Second Amendment, the Lease shall remain unmodified and in 

full force and effect. 

 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Amendment as of the date of the last 
signature below. 

 

LANDLORD:  TENANT: 
County of Tazewell  Proctor Health Systems 
 
By: 

  
By: 

 
Title: 

  
Title: 

 
Date: 

  
Date: 

 

 

10


	V. Reports and Communications
	01.21.25 -Property-Minutes.pdf
	PUBLIC COMMENT County Clerk John Ackerman stated that he wanted to mention two dates. First, April 16, 2025 is the 80th anniversary of the invasion of Okinawa. He stated that there was a US Naval ship during World War II named for our county, USS Taze...
	DISCUSSION: LANDSCAPING BID
	DISCUSSION: ANIMAL CONTROL BUILDING & TOUR
	Animal Control Director Libby Aeschleman provided a PowerPoint presentation on the current condition of the animal control facilities. She provided a background and history and provided the committee with the department's needs.

	P-25-03 Second Amendment to the Lease Agreement with Proctor Health Systems.pdf
	4190 Broadway-Pekin - LEASE 2025_02-12 - Requested Amendment to Floor Plan.pdf
	Sheets
	1 - EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
	A100 - FLOOR PLAN






